

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER COMPANY

June 22, 2026

Mr. Matthew C. Ballantyne
City Manager
City of Fontana
8353 Sierra Avenue
Fontana, CA 92335

Subject: Installation of Water Facilities – Cost Estimate
6585 Cherry Avenue
Fontana, California
Our Job No. 7002F

Dear Mr. Ballantyne:

In accordance with your request, we have prepared plans, priced materials, and obtained contract labor proposals to install the water facilities required to serve the subject location. Our estimate of the cost to install those facilities and the required deposit are as follows:

<u>Item</u>	<u>Estimated Cost</u>
Main Extension	\$1,315,090.00
Private Fire Service	167,610.00
Fire Hydrant Installation	28,350.00
Service Installation of one 4-inch domestic service with 3-inch meter	72,500.00
Service Installation of one 1-inch landscape service with 1-inch meter	5,040.00
Applicable Facilities Fees	<u>132,650.00</u>
Total estimated cost and required deposit	\$1,721,240.00

Mr. Matthew C. Ballantyne
Page 2
June 22, 2026

<u>Item</u>	<u>Estimated Cost</u>
Less deposit previously received	(21,000.00)
Additional cost associated with cost increase due to the project schedule. Project was originally bid in 2024	<u>195,000.00</u>
Balance of estimated cost and required deposit	<u>\$1,895,240.00</u>
Total Contract:	<u>\$1,916,240.00</u>

Very truly yours,



Karolina Guzman
Engineering Manager

KG:sr